Harrison, Brenda

From:

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 1:28 PM

To: Shorewood Heights Manager; bruce.bassett@mercergov.org
Cc: Shorewood Heights; jimmi.serfling@mercergov.org; Title VI Complaints;
Subject: Re: Is the roof safe?

Dear Shorewood,

We've reported ceiling/roof issues to you a number of times and there's
been no resolution. I've even provided pictures of the roof which may be
getting pushed by water towards us (with roughly 8 lbs of weight per
Gallon of water) - we've still not had any feedback from you.

I've taken pictures as of last Thursday night 12/3/2015 - (even though you
had come to our unit over a month ago to review the leaked roof) and your

office has not even bothered to reach out to us. I've taken the extra step
of even writing this issue on my rent check's memo section - still no one

from Shorewood has contacted me.

Just to let you know, these are pre-WWII buildings meaning they have LEAD
and ASBESTOS currently being ATOMIZED and is in our air due to the rain
and the ceiling bulging towards us. Your office's lack of any willingness
to address this issue over the past number of months has directly resulted
in us breathing atomized air that's full of carcinogens. I wanted to let
you know this as this is an ongoing issue and your office has done nothing
to help us in this regard.

Any health consequences impacting our respiratory tract or cancer causing
agents getting in our system would be a direct result of your negligence
which has continued over since our apartment had f£looded, the water
quality issues left unresolved and the ceiling issue still remains
unresolved.

From:
To: Shorewood Heights Manager ; bruce.bassett@mercergov.org

Cc: Shorewood Heights ; [IEINEESINEEEEE i~ ni.serfling@mercergov.org
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 8:15 PM

Subject: Is the roof safe?

Hello



We had reported that our roof was leaking (2nd time this year). It does not leak right now but want to
make sure that it is still safe to live in our unit. We have noticed our ceiling is not flat and has been
showing signs of something pressing from the roof and just want to confirm that it is structurally safe
to live in our unit until we leave on the 15th of Dec.

The lines you see are not due to camera lighting/flash but actual imprints from the material in the
ceiling. It's of a concern to us and we're not sure if this is normal or is it even safe given all the rain
we've been having?

I've attached a few pictures so please confirm. We had also shown this to you on the last visit.






























Thx

On Nov 17, 2015, at 8:02 PM, Shorewood Heights Manager
<ShorewoodHeightsMgr@pinnacleliving.com> wrote:

Good evenin N

We received your notice and it is in our system. We have you scheduled for move out
on 12/15/2015 as you requested.

Thank you for letting us know,

Chézon Reynolds

Property Manager

Pinnacle

Shorewood Heights

3209 Shorewood Drive

Mercer Island, WA 98040

0O: 206.232.1300 | F: 206.232.7512
ShorewoodHeightsMgr@Pinnacleliving.com
ShorewoodHeights.com

Exceeding Your Expectations

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s)
is strictly prohibited. Pinnacle and its related and subsidiary companies reserve the right
to archive and monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-
mail and deleting the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

From

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 7:15:57 PM

TollIEIEER] Shorewood Heights; Shorewood Heights Manager
Cc: graf@pinnaclefamily.com

Subject: Re: 30 Days Notice (EIISIESINNEG

Please confirm that you've received the 30 days notice!

On Nov 14, 2015, at 8:51 AV NN ot

Dear Shorewood Heights Manager:

This is my 30 days notice to inform you that I will be

leaving my unit located at:
D I MGER < :cor Tsland, WA 58040.

My last day at the apartment will be Dec. 15th, 2015.

12



You may forward all correspondence to the following
mailing address starting Dec. 15th:

Tracy, CA 95377

Please confirm/acknowledge that you've received this
30 day notice.

Best R rdas

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
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